Village of Colfax
Regular Board Meeting Agenda
Monday, March 13", 2023
7:00 p.m.
Village Hall, 613 Main Street, Colfax, Wil 54730

Call the Regular Board Meeting to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call

Public Comments

Communications from the Village President

Consent Agenda

Regular Board Meeting Minutes — February 27", 2023

Review Statement of Bills Pooled Checking—February 27%, 2023 to March 5", 2023

Review Statement of Bills Solid Waste & Recycling Checking- February 27, 2023 to March 5%, 2023

Training Request
i. Rand Bates — WRWA 35" Technical Conference — April 4h-April 7th, 2023 — Lacrosse, WI
i. Don Logslett - WRWA 35" Technical Conference — April 4"-April 7, 2023 — Lacrosse, WI

e. Facility Rental — below

f. Licenses — Drake Johnson — Operator's License— March 13t to June 30%, 2023 — Synergy Co-op

OCOhON =

ap oo

7. Consideration Items
a. Strong Arm Helping Families Corp
i. Request to use the Fairgrounds
e Discuss potential helicopter landing at the fairgrounds
e  Any other locations
ii. Birch & High Street Intersection-Emergency Repair — Payment authorization — A-1 Excavating Inc
iii. Department of Administration — WWTF Bank Stabilization Project Completion Certification

8. Committee/Department Reports — (no action)
a. Dedication to Public Works and the “back office” staff memo from Jerry Deschane-League of Wisconsin
Municipalities
b. Street Sweeping Bid Documentation Updated with Two-Year Option
c. Colfax Rescue Squad — February Report
d. ACT Report —March 8th, 2023

9. Adjourn

Any person who has a qualifying disability as defined by the American with Disabilities Act that requires the meeting or materials at the meeting to
be in an accessibie location or format must contact: Lynn M. Niggemann - Clerk-Treasurer, 613 Main Street, Colfax, Wl (715) 962-3311 by 2:00
p.m. the day prior to the meeting so that any necessary arrangements can be made to accommodate each request.

It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of members of the governmental bodies of the municipality may be in attendance at the
above-stated meeting to gather information; no action will be taken by any governmental body at the above-stated meeting other than the
governmental body specifically referred to above in this notice.



Village Board Meeting February 27", 2023

On February 27", 2023, the Village Board met at the Village Hall, 613 Main Street, Colfax, Wl at 7:00 p.m. Members
present: Trustees M. Burcham, Rud, Prince and Albricht. Excused: Trustee Stene, Davis and Jenson. Others present
included Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer Niggemann. No media present, however audio was requested.

Minutes

Regular Board Meeting Minutes —February 13", 2023- A motion was made by Trustee M. Burcham and seconded by
Trustee Prince to approve the Regular Board meeting minutes for February 13%, 2023. A voice vote was taken with all
members voting in favor. Mation carried.

Review Statement of Bills —February 14%, 2023 to February 26", 2023

Review Statement of Bills Solid Waste & Recycling Checking — February 14", 2023 to February 26", 2023

A motion was made by Trustee M. Burcham and seconded by Trustee Prince to approve both the Village of Colfax
Statements of Bills and the Solid Waste & Recycling Bills for February 14, 2023 to February 26™, 2023. A voice vote was
taken with all members voting in favor. Motion carried.

Training Request — None
Facility Rental — None
Licenses — None

Consideration Items

Hydro Corp Residential Proposal — Cross Connection Control Service — March 1, 2023 to March 1, 2025 Agreement - A
motion was made by Trustee M. Burcham and seconded by Trustee Rud to approve the Hydro Crop Residential Cross
Connection Control Agreement for the term of March 1, 2023 to March 1, 2025 in the amount of $3,024 for 30
inspection and no more than 38 inspections. Voting For: Trustees M. Burcham, Rud, Prince and Albricht. Voting

Against: none. Motion carried.

Street Sweeping Bids to be Advertised March 8" and March 15t with Bids Due March 229, 2023 — A motion
was made by Trustee M. Burcham and seconded by Trustee Rud to add a two-year option to the bid proposal.
Voting For: Trustees M. Burcham, Rud, Prince and Albricht. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Lagoon Streambank Updates/Discussions- Niggemann wanted to advise the Village Board that the CDBG
Grant funds of $592,000 have been received.

Adjourn — A motion was made by Trustee M. Burcham and seconded by Trustee Prince to adjourn the meeting at 7:12
p.m. A voice vote was taken with all members voting in favor. Meeting Adjourned.

Jody Albricht, Village President
Attest:

Lynn Niggemann
Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer



3/08/2023 9:25 aM Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL Page: 1
ACCT
POOLED CHECKING ACCOUNT Accounting Checks
Posted From: 2/27/2023 From Account:
Thru: 3/12/2023 Thru Account:

Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount
MWG 3/01/2023 MORGAN WHITE GROUP 1,105.53
RAM 3/10/2023 RAM SOFTWARE 257.50

XCEL 3/03/2023 XCEL ENERGY 5,569.26
78707 2/28/2023 24-7 TELCOM 44.90
78708 2/28/2023 ADAM'S AUTO REPAIR 55.50
78709 2/28/2023 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICE, INC 68.67
78710 2/28/2023 AT&T MOBILITY 506.90
78711 2/28/2023 AYRES ASSOCIATES 11,720.00
78712 2/28/2023 BARBARA BLACK 122.00
78713 2/28/2023 BOBCAT PLUS 4,408.64
78714 2/28/2023 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC 492 .96
78715 2/28/2023 CAPITAL ONE 108.47
78716 2/28/2023 CENTURY LINK 126.76
78717 2/28/2023 COLFAX COMMUNITY FIRE DEPT 5,439.95
78718 2/28/2023 DIANE HODGSON 123.25
78719 2/28/2023 DONALD KNUTSON 100.21
78720 2/28/2023 EMERGENCY COMMUNICATION SYSTEMS INC 940.43
78721 2/28/2023 FARRELL EQUIPMENT & SUPPLY CO. 1,149.50
78722  2/28/2023 HAWKINS, INC. 1,519.18
78723 2/28/2023 HENRY SCHEIN 496.62
78724 2/28/2023 HUEBSCH LAUNDRY CO 113.08
78725 2/28/2023 KATHY DUNBAR 130.00
78726 2/28/2023 MENARDS-EAU CLAIRE 259.98
78727 2/28/2023 NANCY ODOM MOULEDOUX 12.00
78728 2/28/2023 R & R WASTE SYSTEMS CLEANING, INC 700.00
78729 2/28/2023 RICHARD OLSON 12.00
78730 2/28/2023 SHERWIN WILLIAMS 898.80
78731 2/28/2023 STAPLES 58.45
78732 2/28/2023 T-MOBILE 29.40
78733 2/28/2023 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 550.56
78734 2/28/2023 WIERSGALLA CO. 395.00
78735 2/28/2023 WILLOW LANE EDUCATION 247.64
78736 3/03/2023 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 494.04



3/08/2023 9:25 AM Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL Page: 2

ACCT
POOLED CHECKING ACCOUNT Accounting Checks
Posted From: 2/27/2023 From Account:
Thru: 3/12/2023 Thru Account:
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount
AFLAC 2/27/2023 AFLAC 61.86
EFTPS 3/02/2023 EFTPS-FEDERAL-SS-MEDICARE 7,147.39
WIDCOMP 3/02/2023 WISCONSIN DEFERRED COMPENSATION 270.00
EXEMPLAR 3/01/2023 EXEMPLAR HEALTH BENEFITS 8,361.95

Grand Total 54,098.38



3/08/2023 9:25 AM Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL Page: 1
ACCT
SOLID WASTE & RECYCLING RU Accounting Checks
Posted From: 2/27/2023 From Account:
Thru: 3/12/2023 Thru Account:
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

1225 2/28/2023 AT&T MOBILITY 33.94

1226 2/28/2023 CHLOE ANDERSON 39.96

1227 2/28/2023 FIRST CHOICE 408.13

1228 2/28/2023 KEVIN PUDDICOMBE 87.34

1229 2/28/2023 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 131.29

Grand Total 700.66



XXHAdI - aurT a3y
I2JeMIISEAL PIOJPAIN JO A1) — IOTUSZ XO[Y Pue [1eqSuIy ayoorg

SISAoUY 110 5 pun wiofijo;y) (w23, asnoy-uf 40f Suruivij, uo-SpuvEy

dung 29 [JoM SS91309d
/durng 29 T3 A\ Tediomumgy — S Ue A AMeJA] P ‘TOsNSIo,] SLI)) ‘WHILID SSOY

sdwng » sy

*0U] ‘§901AI0§ [eUOISSSJold VSN — ‘H'd ‘oluseD ne

jmoQ aspns (uoodvy) ayy 129

*oU] ‘UOSYOLIPUSH NON[H HOYS — I9JBYDS UWe(]

§193f04J uoyINiISUO) 1o 10jv4adQ uv sv Jovdul] puv 210y oy SuZpUIXO

"oU] ‘SULISAUISUL ATUNOY) 29 UMO], — "' d Isinbleg ueug

adg ayp wp [ 3 I Supjod

“ou] ‘x1yenby — U0y SO [STue(]

VIOV JOIVMIISY Y J0f SASUINDY)) JIPWHInG

g WwooI[[eq [IN0S I00[ €
TONVNAINIVIA 2 NOILVIAdO YALVMALSVM

SdOHSIOM HONHIHAINOD-HId

00:¢
"0 "SIN PIRUOQOI ‘A'V — [3203 TeA 9940
D41 214438 121V D JO UOYDIDISUT PYF 0F MOET MOUY [DAUID pup SYIILL ‘Sd1] 00:C
*ouJ ‘GuueswiSuyg T — WY UMe]S
Sunyrouiog Suroq Jo 150D Y[ 00:1
BATY WoOIed 1001d p& — HONMOT | 00:Z1
syIomISIEA, U0STI0] — YIng UOJJI( pue saun) Snoq
aopfang oy} ywausg Suteds 00:11
*OU] ‘SeO1ATAS [BUOISSSJ0Id VSN — “H'd ‘IO[19MID0Y MAIpUy
SuIPISAS 421D 4 Ul SINSST 241SS24J Sunooysagnosy 00:01
d10)0IpAY] - UAIETOIN PION MO[F{oeg YL, 478D
d1ojuaauy Ul 2010135 pUv ‘2U0IS U ‘SPAY 24y [ 00:6
V WooI[[eq YOS J00[d p€
HONVNHINIVIA % NOILVIHdO JHLVM
00-S
g wooy preoq -sSUNSIA SORTUIMIO) VMIM | -0¢:8

¢ j4dy ‘Appsonj

VANADV AONHIHANOD




and [y — sawpdy) Li0ipn3ay uoISSIUMIO)) 2914435 I4gnd I

WIMOIBI, WEIA PUE SI0W[Y 9A9)S — Sawpdy) Sutpun,y sapwpdn) SVAd Sowpdn 4addo) p praT ‘sopopd)) Lion3oy sa2anosay (vamup fo waunvdaq |y
00:S
Joplauyosieyss 1oas pue “uedQ vsydelg smySurig d1eN — sawpdy} suawdoppasq poany yasn | -00:1

oIy 1qIyxg [[2H |nog —younT | 0g11

ruaxy ur judwdmby a51e] 2 [[eH yInog — uoissag SuuadQ Surmorjoy susdo [eH NqIYXy

uonEIuasaI spiemy Suimof[oy O ‘g ‘v swooifjeq — Sunsajy digsIaqusjy [enuuy =
SUOIEIUISIAJ SPIEMY [BNUUY VAANAM =
I9Y0BJ POINAI — SIS e — Joyeadg Surwad  »
I0JORIL(T SATNOSXT VA IM YOID S
QUWIOIAAL =

3 ‘g ‘v swooI[[eg — uoissas SuimadQ | 006

£qQqoT yInog I9us)) 95S01) B — UONRDSISNY | (0:8

S jdy ‘Avpsaupa iy




"ouj ‘s[eg AJ[of urf
— Afjof wif

(SINY) Suonnjog [eIgoIoTA “ouJ “ZIOIE eID — “A'd ‘Teydisap ermo],

PaOUBAPY — SUISSIH] 0g pue uosiopd ueug sondQ e[ SO — UOSILIOTA] BIISSSf

$102{04g [PMIUIY puv JuawaIVIdPY

suoyviadg
[PA0WY puy JuMISVUD Y 25PN AAIDMIISD Y Avpdiaasy opur Houztsay Suppng 2014458’ pvoT ul JSISSY 0} SIoNpoid fnpunwwoy)) K 40f 181y 10108 ST 00:€
"ouf
‘Gurresm8uyg uoxi(y — ueqoy "1, ydesof
90MOTIOU0d() JO A1) — dUle)) SeonT STEPY JO A0) — IYO[USSIT UOSE(
UMY 29 pes — Suonsmry uelg U ‘S30]ATAG [BUOISSIJOI]
SUOIM[OS S101qOIJ — STUTUUS IoYIBSH] VS — "d'd ‘Tisukzomg perg
Surysny jupapAy djunpy 19204 uonvVIIIGLYIY JIMO]L
aowdy snioydsoydg Jo SHFY 3y Jof sjoof STO onuvudq ¥ sayrmuy JIDYA MON*"Da1Ia1a(q SV AId 21044 D SuLIng uoyvuUIPL00) DUNSIUY 00-C
oJeuomdnIA Jo 25e[[IA — anse)) sukem
SHONN|OS [BJUSIULONAUZ 301083y — A183T, 0 SHE D11 ‘UISUOISIM JuUNES1], I M ISYOIQISIA —
SUOHN[OS 9 M. 118 M, — SUDIPAL [SBYIIA ST[PHEN PUe Snie]) — PI[§ ULTe(] “H'd ‘MOYOIN BN PUE “H'd Yozed ATeD)
asnoySurval) Sutpvar sdiday 1124 491044 10f A30]0uyIa ] 123oDT WADT 2y SuaL
Gyong 42104 S, uISUOISIY U0 173t puv 31Dpd)) QUNDIPAEL IAUVAOYUU] — SIIPNYS ISD) A0f 103U0D) UOIS0410) Q] IvydSoyJ s, upwdn ug saypunzioddp Sutpuny 00:1
SISO [IEH #QIUXH | 00:1
831y SUOWIWOD) — 1S3, SEL IBIEM | 0:Z[
Sealy MqQIUXH BUSLY %9 J[EH NOS —[ouny | og:yq
sarnsnpu] pestreddoy — vosduor T, pey) P NAD — Bmpe "D 1eq0y o] ‘ON[eNN 2 BNy — S12qsAD 103pHg
[e1nsmmonAug Joda[dii], — ‘weuReyS usg
spu10g sS209y 2ouPURUID Y [puuszog Sutpun.J inoyf s21uIxXvpy o1
suoo3vT u1 ajoy S, 05y 24144 42IDLL PUD 24144 420DA] JO uOPNIOATT puv dmpams dung pSnfinua) MO puv Sumuvld uswzaosduy ponndoy | 0€:01
*oU] ‘§9)RI00SSY PUBNS
— Je[z19], BYOES puE ‘surjo) oer ‘Iedue] Apuey "ou] ‘I930JA 1SOMPIIA] — 191STR(] 9A2)S *OU] “S9IBI00SSY 79 SNYOUO(T -ouf ‘A30[ouyoa] £19JeS PIOUBAPY
— ZoImenpfop uesng — 9SOLIBJRJAl DUIA
uoyonqOYY Pliom
pup [poouay sutgadid 24nssaig puv £31av.19 QMuIPUD IS0 ANn() pup $215010UYI3 T MaN SVAd 10f paavdaig og uovIYRIa) pup Spi10Idy Mafvg 0€:6
suadQ [[eH 191Y%F | o0:6
20UBNUH UIRJA] J9YUS)) 3SSOI)) B — UONRNSIZdY | o¢:/

1242 100],J-JST UO SWO04SSD]) papial( — 9 j14dy ‘Avpsiny]




12 € 9

9

9 HAJ/T1emMa)SB A /ISTR

e, Aepuyg Aepsmy], Kepsaupsp, Aepsony, S, 08D

"ou] “WOSOLIPUSH WOT[H HOYS — ‘& d IPUSM [ [eIoaIap

)71 BUBJUOJA JO SIOJEd0] Jea] — SIOTJ0TL)) [QBUDIA

Suruunig Gaovg Yy UO110212(T YV JO SW3]QOIJ PUD SSII04J 00:01
IojRIN 108ped — JINd ‘UOSWRI[IA SoLed
TQE/IIOXaN — Snouef JOIN
SNOILVYAdO
TFIW uv ynm 2ouvijduio)) Avp-uizpopy opul uooSvT SGLGT Ple uv Suiduug — [y ‘vidwiog ojuy Suryg puosag wasAS SuLIIA Inod Swpudxy X HOLRIHAL MIvVA 00:6
M HIT
§9]BI00SSY PUB SNYOUO(] — 9SNOID) WO, — dSID ‘D “umidog 20050y
JdIMM 24045 SPADMOET Jo a5vfj14 v 2ouvijduwio) snioydsoyd yusnyffsy uoyviuydp puv ‘Surionpuopy uamdojaasq ‘Sums 1124 [odiotunpy 00:8
(1 WOooY [[eH YHON JOOT] 4] D Wooy [[BH YHON 1001 41
L 1tdy Aopraq
UONENSIUNHPY AJIN0ag [e100S — OPPAIDY OPIEdTy .
$901n089Y] [eInjeN Jo jusuntedsa UISUOISIM — JOBPS M WES 00-¢
sapopd) 24p01pafy puv QL0 (V1208
1vpdn) woxg uoyvdLfizia) 40wiadQ INA

00:¢

SISO[D [EH Mamyxyq | Q-1
BOIY SUOWWO)) — 1S9, dIse], Ia1em | 00:T1
SBaIy NqIUXY BUAIY 29 [[eH {nog —goun | O¢-T1

qeusaN Jo AIr) — YoIBJA AUOIUY
JIVED — 191HE( HOOS
yvuaaps fo 4110 oy up warsay
spuny 1sn1], sakordwy Jo jusuneda UISUOISIA — NONISBIA BHWY JUIMISPUDIY 2SS STD) PaSVG-qa 4 2aoDAUT up Suis)) suoisiasy apny 4addo) puo
puaT ‘2uviyduio) 103100 UOYIIUUO)-SSOI) “UONIPI0LT PYaYIa M S, YN Uy 0€:01
hNuQ\Qb EN»&S-M‘ JUIUWIANIY UISUOIST A SauITIN GOuﬁ_wﬁOum —SSTOM "IN TTY
PAULIDIT SUOSSIT pup A3uInof Sani) wopydnos :uiopassg IST 0€:6

g WOOI[[eg TINOS J00[] p,€

V WoOI[[eg YINOS I00[] p,€

124927 400],]-,,§ U0 SWO04SSD]) — 9 [14dy ‘Avpsiny ]




Meeting / Continuing Education
Travel / Meeting Request Form

Name Rand Bates Position Director
Date 3/7/23 Department Public Works
Estimated Costs  $755.00
Date(s) of meeting  4/4 - 4/7/23 Employee is / not required to attend (circle one)
Name of Requested meeting: WRWA 35" Annual Technical Conference

How will this improve your ability to perform your job? Learn new techniques and updated codes.

What alternatives are there to attending this meeting? (In- house resources, literature review, participation in
meetings closer to Eau Claire, etc.) None

How will you share what you have learned with others?. Will also be attending.

Please include any additional comments on the back of this form

Expense Estimate: Requested Approved

Tuition / Registration $ 260.00 *Are others attending this meeting
names are listed above (If yes, list names)

Mileage / Airfare 0

Lodging 495.00

*Would like the Registration Fee Miscellaneous pre paid and mailed with your registration
Yes

Total $755.00

Time Request: Requested Approved

Number of days absent:

From Work Setting 3.5

Vacation

Paid Conference Time Yes

Absent Without Pay (own time)

Other

A COPY OF THE MEETING DESCRIPTION AND AGENDA
MUST BE ATTACHED TO THIS REQUEST

%Mrm W%ﬂd_umn»—/ 0-?(.{07,9{A093

Supervidor " " Date




WRWA 35th ANNUAL TECHNICAL CONFERENCE =
CWRWA

GENERAL REGISTRATION FORM 2
(Municipal Systems, Gov‘t Agencies Only)

April 4 — April 7, 2023

ONE FORM PER PERSON

Full Name: ates *DNR Op. Cert. No._2 5 Gl !
System:_\ i “que of Col-(w
Address:_ G4 Kailvoad  Aoe city__Colfse state: W/ zip: S9730
Telephone: (7/S ) 203-0 86! Email: __Co {-Q-mgaw a colfox Apus . Com
PLEASE CHECK APPROPRIATE BOXES AND ENTER AMOUNTS FOR DAYS ATTENDING
1. Tuesda il 4
(Includes educational sessions, continental breakfast, lunch)
REGISTRATION
WRWA Member 0 485
Non-Member 0 $100 L3
2. i
(Includes educational sessions, exhibit hall, continental breakfast & lunch)
REGISTRATION
WRWA Member A $85 <
Non-member 3 $100 $ 2
3. Thursday. April 6, 2023
(Includes educational sessions, exhibit hall, continental breakfast, lunch
and banquet) Bim
WRWA Member 1 $125 <
Non-member 0 $155 $ H
4. Fri
(Includes educational sessions & continental breakfast)
EGISTRATION
WRWA Member #4450
Non-member 3 $65 $ 5 o
5. Additional Banguet Ticket  Print full name:
Thursday — 4/6 03 $50 $
***x QON-SITE REGISTRATION — Add $25 to cost shown 0? (ﬁ 0
TOTAL REGISTRATION: $ ALY

*FOR WRWA to SUBMIT YOUR CEU'S to the DNR, YOU MUST INCLUDE YOUR CERTIFICATION NUMBER ABOVE

Cancellations/Changes and Refunds: No later than March 24, 2023. After that date, fees are non-refundable.
All refunds will be processed after the conference. Substitutions are allowed at no charge.

Please check appropriate box: O Check enclosed O Paid by Credit Card

Please mail completed registration form with payment to: WRWA, 350 Water Way, Plover, WI 54467
Make checks payable to: WRWA

To pay by Credit Card: (Visa, Discover, MasterCard) Go to www.wrwa.org
**¥ MUST fax completed form(s) to (715)344-5555 or email to wrwa @wrwa.orq

QUESTIONS: (715) 344-7778 - Program information: www,wrwa,orq



Meeting / Continuing Education
Travel / Meeting Request Form

Name Don Logslett Position Laborer
Date 3/7/23 Department Public Works
Estimated Costs  $755.00
Date(s) of meeting 4/4 - 4/7/23 Employee is / not required to attend (circle one)
Name of Requested meeting: WRWA 35" Annual Technical Conference

How will this improve your ability to perform your job? Learn new techniques and updated codes.

What alternatives are there to attending this meeting? (In- house resources, literature review, participation in
meetings closer to Eau Claire, etc.) None

How will you share what you have learned with others?. Will also be attending.

Please include any additional comments on the back of this form

Expense Estimate: Requested Approved

Tuition / Registration $ 260.00 *Are others attending this meeting
names are listed above (If yes, list names)

Mileage / Airfare 0

Lodging 495.00

*Would like the Registration Fee Miscellaneous pre paid and mailed with your registration
Yes

Total $755.00

Time Request: Requested Approved

Number of days absent:

From Work Setting 3.5

Vacation

Paid Conference Time Yes

Absent Without Pay (own time)

Other

A COPY OF THE MEETING DESCRIPTION AND AGENDA
MUST BE ATTACHED TO THIS REQUEST

Ayrn Nogpimans 03[e1 (2023
SupervisoV iy " Date




GENERAL REGISTRATION FORM | “&WE“‘;;NA

(Municipal Systems, Gov’t Agencies Only)
April 4 — April 7, 2023

N RM PER PERSON

o, D L dg.elert] *DNR Op. Cert. No.2 4 774

System: Village of Colfax

Address:_ G4 Rail rood  Aue city. C oldsx state: (/¢ zip: SH730
Telephone: ( 7/S )_398- 086( Email: Cof—(qtdfﬂwacﬂfﬁt c{ﬂud-CGM

PLEASE CHECK A S AND ENTER AMOUNTS FOR DAYS ATTENDING

1. Tuesday, April 4, 2023

(Includes educational sessions, continental breakfast, lunch)

REGISTRATION

WRWA Member 0 $85

Non-Member 0 $100 $
2 i

(Includes educational sessions, exhibit hall, continental breakfast & lunch)

o

WRWA Member $85

Non-member 0 $100 $ 8 g
3. Thursday, April 6, 2023

(Includes educational sessions, exhibit hall, continental breakfast, lunch

and banquet) REGISTRATION

WRWA Member o $125

Non-member 0 $155 $ 95
4, Fri ril 7, 2

(Includes educational sessions & continental breakfast)

REGISTRATION

WRWA Member X $50

Non-member 0O $65 $ 50
5. Additional Banquet Ticket  Print full name:

Thursday — 4/6 3 $50 $
**% QON-SITE REGISTRATION ~ Add $25 to cost shown
TOTAL REGISTRATION: $_ A0

*FOR WRWA to SUBMIT YOUR CEWFS to the DNR. YOU MUST INCLUDE YOUR CERTIFICATION NUMBER ABOVE

Cancellations/Changes and Refunds: No fater than March 24, 2023. After that date, fees are non-refundable.
All refunds will be processed after the conference. Substitutions are allowed at no charge.

Please check appropriate box: 1 Check enclosed O Paid by Credit Card

Please mail completed registration form with payment to: WRWA, 350 Water Way, Plover, WI 54467
Make checks payable to: WRWA

To pay by Credit Card: (Visa, Discover, MasterCard) Go to www.wiwa.ord
**% MUST fax completed form(s) to (715)344-5555 or email to wrwa@wrwa.orqg

QUESTIONS: (715) 344-7778 - Program information: www.wiwa.org



Vil

lage of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Golfay, Wisconsn 54730 Phone 715-062-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquor;\

_____Provisional License é New License _____ Renewal License Fee; $10.00 each application
Receipt:

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN: Contn

I, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20 , inclusive (unless sooner revoked),

Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting
the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME Dm e [ 2 \XOW\%OV\
= FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME - LAST NAME
Telephone Number .;_ \S L Email Address’\_"{'ﬁ Pp %bﬂ&k)(‘)@@i@@@‘ﬂ
R iy (/OW\/
Current Address |14 ouwchdaue C ,0\'me » 1730 G wrovdig,
(Street) (Clty) (Zip Code) {yrs. at address)
Previous Address ?% .th,ly’\\f,m@-\—. e Wt Canvr) (;wu\ 65 \ \:t
/ (City) v (Zip Code)
Date of Birtl . Age z0

Place of Employment (e L/O\Ql)é

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA
A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that

substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Golfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your apylication is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

X Py ,
Recommendation Approve Deny A ,-f"f/_‘jgéw«’b--—-
(Chief of Police or‘ﬂ?ﬁignatﬂd staff Signature)

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator's license: thatall theftatements made by applicant are true.

Signature of Applicant
\\\“('.:E m;_.:"m,
W s,
N,

")

\\\

Subscribed and sworn before me this __/_-7 jﬂ_\__ day of Pib ., 20 A3 _._§"‘~¢' -« WRY -_'Y'"’g
-0 -Z%

O\f@m’l’ﬂ.ﬂme/fﬂm; 05’/07/50&3-'33'-2 ¥ olg:
¢ (Signattre of Notdr@Public) (Commission Expires) S Qv . OF

Z 3. PUY . é)é‘

, ‘9?.' Sl .F.*‘\
II; 2, "‘:I" ;’;E ‘8“ “\\\‘

Date Received: ¢2Ji1/23  Date to the Board: 03|\3 123 Approved or Denied



7 T

woa'buluienN9g MMM | G£7Z°1887LL8 | 97L8L X1 'UISNY | GO 8UINS 'axeT] 841 U0 eZR|d 0005

"S1B1S "SI (WZ)99°%SL PUB (9)L1°SZL "S(BXS)Y0 STl "S99s Ulim soueljduiod u) asinog 1aAlas abesanag o|qisuodsay anuaaay J0 Juswilieds(] UiSUOISIM
paaosdde ue Jo uoia|dwod |NJSS323NS 8yl S1UasaIdal pue 3|qealasues}-uou Sy 81e13114ad siy |

ainjeudis [elao

86960900-IM [— ~| §202/51/20
goweoysy | 7| ajeq uonendx3

£202/91/20 = 1]
mumm_co:m_anu 4l1|_

purute1] 19A13S abeiaasg aiqisuodsay UISUOISIM

10} 91891411480 SIY] pOpJEME S|

uosuyor afeIq
1ey] Saifi14ad Siy |

NOILL3TdINOD 40 d.LVOII4LLY 3O

T
SONINIVYEL

SJANIS S NAVAT OO0

]




Strong Arm Helping Families Corp

Village of Colfax,

My name is Heather York,the founder and Executive Director of Strong Arm Helping Families. |
am reaching out to find out some information. We wili be having our Annual Easter
Extravaganza April 8th, 2023. We would like to know if we are able to have it at the Fairgrounds,
we feel it would be easier with the 10,000+ egg hunts. If so are we able to have Ace Helicopter
fty over?

Last year we held it at Tom Memarial Park and if fairgrounds are not an option we would like
to find out if we are allowed to hold it there again this year. Any input, suggestions, or advice
would be appreciated. Thank you for your time and consideration.

Sincerety

Heather York

Executive Director of Strong Arm Helping Families
604 Main Street

PO Box 222

Colfax, Wi 54730

715-944-6682

strongarmhelpingfamilies@gmail.com



APPLICATION FOR COMMUNITY USE OF VILLAGE FACILITIES
& CHAIR RENTAL

Any person or organization intending to rent the fairground buildings, chairs or other park
grounds must submit their rental agreement and payment prior to using the facilities.
Cost is $30/day with $100 deposit. Camping is $5/night, $10 with electricity.
Village chair rental is $1/chair/day.

Name of Renter or Organization:_Strong Arm Helping Families

Activity:_ Easter Extravaganza Egg Hunt and Games

Date of Use:___
04_/ 08_/2023 Circle ALL days: MON. TUES. WED. THURS. FRI. SAT. SUN.
Time of Use: From 9AM AM/PM To 3PM__ AM/PM

Facility to be Used: FAIRGROUNDS and/or BUILDINGS, MUNICIPAL BLDG., PARKS, CHAIRS, OTHER

Type of Event: Thrift Sale Ball Game Wedding Reunion Concert Benefit  Graduation

Non Profit: Civic Church Charity Other:

Brief Description of Activity: We would hide eggs for 4 different age groups and have activities and
games for children, Easter Bunny for photos, and proposal to have helicopter do a fly over and drop
candy.

Chair Rental: How Many 0

THE RENTER OR ORGANIZATION AGREES TO THE FOLLOWING RULES:

1.) Theindividual listed as renter must be a minimum of 21 years of age and will be responsible for the rules,
supervision and proper conduct of all persons using the facility.

2.) The renter shall be responsible for damage, loss, and/or breakage of Village property.

3.) All property belonging to the activity must be removed at the close of the event, INCLUDING GARBAGE.
(Must be taken with you)

4.) Any property belonging to the Village shall not be removed from the premises.

5.) Where permitted by law, the applicant shall agree to indemnify, save and hold free and harmless, the
Village of Colfax, their officers, agents, and employees, from and against all claims, demands, loss, liability,
cost or expense of any kind or nature whatsoever which the Village of Colfax, their officers, agents or
employees, or any of them may sustain or incur or that may be imposed upon any of them or injury to, or
death of persons or damages to property arising out of, connected with, or attributable to the rental, use
and occupancy of the Village Facilities as provided herein.

Individual Responsible: Heather York

Address: N8527 870%™ Street Colfax, Wl 54730
Phone Number: 715-944-6682

Date: 03/08/2023




|
|
|
A

i g T e T e e RS R TR AT e S . s e — R —r i - —

/ | h
ADDITIONAL WORK AUTHORIZATION
A-1 EXCAVATING, INC. # 200
P.0. BOX 90
BLOOMER, Wi 54724
(715) 568-4141 » FAX (715) 568-4144
l?l‘ll\vh,n\‘ER‘SVi”age of Colfax PHONE PATE 2/1 5/23-2/1 7/23
STREET Birch St JOB NAME JOB NUMBER
CITY Colfax sTATEWl STREET
EXISTING CONTRACT NUMBER DATE OF EXISTING CONTRACT CITY STATE

You are authorized to perform the following specifically described additional work:

Replace Sanitary Manhole & Pipe in the Birch & High St intersection

Mobilization 1LS $2,500.00
—Superintendent i 2-MRx 225 $450.00—
..Foreman.w/truck - 1% HR.x.185 $2. 77500 ...

Labor 39 HR x 95 $3,705.00
336 Cat Backhoe 11 HR x 284 $3,124.00
~B44-l-oader/-Compactor/-257-Skiddy - - 21:5'HRx232--$4,988:00——

Small. Tools 12.5 HR x 57 $712.50

Trucking 9.5HR x 125 $1,187.50
|"Base Course T10TN'x 8 $880.00
----- Sand-Fill _ 88-TN-x-4————4$352:00—
8" SDR.35 Sewer Main........... 57LF x 12 $684.00

8x8 Fernco 1EAX60 $60.00
48" Sanitary MH N TEA X 5500 $5,500.00
----- Casting-wl-rings-—-- e BB AKTB O GF B OO0

53&{0 ~-00 |- 852

. ToTAL R _ $21668.00
ADDITIONAL CHARGE FOR ABOVE worgr\s $ 27 (L68. — /)
Payment will be made as follows: ___.-—_—_'-j‘_'f:'_i_. Y

Above additional work to be performed under same conditions as specified in original contract uniess otherwise stipulated.

Date Authorizing Signature

(OWHER SIGNS HERE)

We hereby agree to furr@amr and matefi 9 complete in accordance with the above specifications, at above stated price.

Date (//- /)74/2—23

Authorized Signature
tCOH‘I‘RI‘\\CT\ﬂﬂ SIGNS HERE)

THIS IS CHANGE ORDER NO.

\_ NOTE: This Revislon becomes part of, and In conformance with, the exlsting contract. /




Lynn Nigjemann

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Davis, Angela - DOA <angela.davis1@wisconsin.gov>

Thursday, March 2, 2023 6:30 PM

Niggemann, Lynn - MUN

Kristi Lentz; Brianna Haskins; Jon Strand; Ashley Marschall; Pawlisch, David J - DOA;
Haskin, Kristine M - DOA

Colfax PF 19-08 CDBG Project Completion Letter/Cert (Attached)

PF 19-08 Colfax_Project Completion Letter.pdf; PF 19-08 Colfax_Cert of Completion.pdf

Dear Village President Albricht and Village of Colfax Officials:

The CDBG project completion letter and certification for the Village of Colfax’s PF 19-08 WWTF bank stabilization project
are attached. This email and the attachments serve as the official correspondence to the Village. The documents will
not be mailed so please forward them to the appropriate individuals.

Congratulations on successfully completing the project. Please refer to the completion letter for guidance and
requirements regarding remaining Single Audit reporting and records retention of CDBG project files.

Regards,
Angela

DEPARTMENT OF
ADMINISTRATION

=

Angela L. Davis | Grants Specialist - Advanced

Department of Administration
Division of Energy, Housing, and Community Resources
Angela.Davisl@Wisconsin.gov

Direct: (608) 261-8471 | Main: (608) 266-7531
Mobile: (608) 575-9084 (Preferred)



DocuSign Emrenpe- ID: B52FD410-6052-4D26-AC4E-A3014E8DB49C ST ATE OF WISCONSIN
Uy
4 & \ DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION

DEPANT OF
ADMINISTRATION Tony Evers, Governor

W Kathy Blumenfeld, Secretary

Susan Brown, Division Administrator

February 28, 2023

Jody Albricht, Village President
Village of Colfax

613 Main Street

Colfax, Wl 54730

RE: Village of Colfax Community Development Block Grant Public Facilities (CDBG-PF) Project Completion
Certification for Grant Agreement PF 19-08 — WWTF Bank Stabilization Project

Dear Village President Albricht:

This letter serves as notice of approval of the Village of Colfax’s Certificate of Completion for the CDBG PF 18-08
wastewater treatment facility (WWTF) bank stabilization project. The Project Completion Report, Financial
Certification of Completion, and supporting documents for the above-referenced project have been reviewed and
certified as satisfactorily completed. The documentation meets State compliance requirements. A copy of the signed
Certificate of Completion is attached for your project files.

The Project Completion Report and Financial Certification of Completion documents included a final summary
narrative and final reporting for labor standards, fair housing, Section 3, MBE/WBE, and financial management. While
the project is certified as complete, the Village of Colfax is still responsibie for submitting the Single Audit Report for
the year 2022 to the Federal Audit Clearinghouse (FAC) within 90 days of completing the single audit and no later than
September 30, 2023; and must email to DEHCR a copy of the email issued by the FAC confirming receipt of the 2022
Single Audit Report.

The State must meet all program requirements set by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD)
for all CDBG projects awarded within a given program year before any of these projects are officially deemed closed
by HUD, regardiess of when the Project Completion Report and Certificate of Completion are approved. You are
required to retain all records pertinent to your CDBG project until the Department of Administration authorizes the
Village of Colfax to destroy records. Please contact the Department of Administration to request authorization for
records disposal. No CDBG records may be destroyed without written authorization from the Department.

We hope that the CDBG funds have made a significant impact in your community and we are looking forward to
working with you in the future.

Sincerely,

DoauSkymed by:

g AR

Angela L. Davis

Grants Specialist — Advanced

Bureau of Community Development

Division of Energy, Housing, and Community Resources

Enclosure: Signed Certificate of Completion

cc: Lynn Niggemann, Village Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer, Village of Colfax
Jon Strand, CDBG Project Grant Administrator, CBS Squared, Inc.
David Pawlisch, Director, Bureau of Community Development
Kristine Haskin, Fiscal Section Chief, Division of Energy, Housing and Community Resources

Division of Energy, Housing and Community Resources, PO Box 7970, Madison, Wi 53707-7970
DOA.WI.GOV



DocuSign Envelope ID: B52FD410-6052-4D26-AC4E-A3014E8DB49C

Division of Energy, Housing and Community Resources
Project Completion Report & Certification

PROJECT COMPLETION REPORT & CERTIFICATION

Wisconsin Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program

A. | NAME OF UGLG / GRANTEE: Village of Colfax
B. | DEHCR GRANT AGREEMENT #: CDBG PF 19-08
C. | BUSINESS NAME: N/A
D. REPORTING PERIOD: (choose one)
X October 1,20 22 to March 31,20_23
April 1,20 to September 30, 20____
E. CERTIFICATION OF PROJECT COMPLETION REPORT DOCUMENTS SUBMISSION
DATE(S) OF
SEPARATE SEPARATE
YES NO | N/A | SUBMISSION | DOCUMENTS: SUBMISSION:
X Project Completion Report
X Final Summary Narrative Supporting Documents (as
listed in the Final Summary Narrative within this Report)
X Final Semi-Annual CDBG Project Data Report &
Supporting Documents
X Final Labar Standards Compliance Repori(s) (if
applicable)
X Section 5.7 Enforcement Report(s) (if applicable)
X Accessibility Self-Evaluation Checklist (if applicable)
X Lobbying Certification(s) (ALL Contractors & Subrecipients)
X Final CDBG Project Employee Self-Certification Report
& Forms (if applicable)
X Final Client Income Certification Report & Forms (if
applicable)
| X Single Audit Statement {most recent year-end) 12/22/2021
X 'I Final CDBG Payment Request & Supporting
Documents
X Cash Control Register for Final Payment Request
X CDBG Disbursements Journal for Final Payment
Request
X Matching Funds Journal for Final Payment Request
F. PROJECT COMPLETION CERTIFICATION BY UGLG / GRANTEE
Preparer Full Name and Title Preparer Firm/Organization Preparer Email Address:
Ashley Marschall, CBS Squared, Inc. amarschall@cbssguaredinc.com
Administrative Specialist
As the Chief Elected Official (CEO) of the Unit of General Local Govemment (UGLG) / Grantee, | approve the submission of this
Report to DEHCR and certify that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, the activities undertaken for the project have been
carnied out and completed in accordance with the Grant Agreement, and the information provided in Sections E. and F. above and
Section H. on the following pages, and the full contents in this Project Completion Report are true and correct.
Date Certified / Signed Typed Name and Title of Chief Elected Official Signature of UGLG Chief Elected Official
12/14/2022 Jody Albricht
— Village President_ q27,:2—'—\
G. PROJECT COMPLETION CERTIFICATION BY DEHCR
Date Signed Name and Title of Authorized DEHCR Representative Signature of Authorized DEHCR Representative
Angela L. Davis, Grants Specialist-Advanced s i
02/28/2023 Bureau of Community Development 20
Division of Energy, Housing and Community
Resources gl lic

Project Completion Report & Certification Page 1 Form v.2021-09-01



DocuSign Envelope ID: B52FD410-6052-4D26-AC4E-A3014E8DB49C

Division of Energy, Housing and Community Resources
Financial Certification of Completion

FINANCIAL CERTIFICATION OF COMPLETION

Wisconsin Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program

Submit this form to DEHCR within 60 days after receiving the final CDBG payment.

A. | NAME OF UGLG / GRANTEE: Village of Colfax
B. | DEHCR GRANT AGREEMENT/CONTRACT # | CDBG PF 19-08
C. | BUSINESS NAME: N/A
D. DOCUMENTS ATTACHED TO THIS FINANCIAL CERTIFICATION OF COMPLETION
YES | NO | N/A | DOCUMENTS:
X Final Cash Control Register (required)
X Final CDBG Disbursements Journal (required)
X Final Matching Funds Journal (if UGLG contributed Match for project)
X Check/Payment Records for Disbursement of Final CDBG Payment (if applicable)
Check/Payment Records for Any Match/Other Funds Used to Pay Invoices That
X Remained Unpaid/Outstanding at the Time of Submission of the Final CDBG Payment
Request (if applicable)
X Final Bank Statement(s)/Check Register Document(s) Showing the Deposit and
Disbursement of the Final CDBG Payment (required)
X Payment Records Showing Return of Grant Funds to DEHCR (if applicable)

E. FINAL FINANCIAL STATEMENT OF COSTS & CDBG DISBURSEMENT

CDBG Funds CDBG Funds CDBG Funds To Be
CDBG-Funded Activity Budgeted CDBG Funds Drawn Disbursed Cancelled
M 2 3) 1G] (5)

WWTF Improvements $592,000.00 $592,000.00 $592,000.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

TOTALS: $592,000.00 $592,000.00 $592,000.00 $0.00

FOR DEHCR USE ONLY: m

Eier Totels Based on OEHCR Records. | 5507 000,00 | $592,000.00 | $592,000.00 | $0.00( 28

F. FINANCIAL CERTIFICATION OF COMPLETION BY UGLG / GRANTEE

As the Chief Elected Official (CEO) of the Unit of General Local Govermment (UGLG) / Grantee, | approve the submission of this
Financial Certification of Completion to DEHCR and certify that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, the activities undertaken
using CDBG funds as listed in section E. above have been carried out in accordance with the Grant Agreement; and the amounts

entered in section E. above are true and correct.

Date Certified / Signed Typed Name and Title of Chief Elected Official

Jody Albricht

2/17/2023 Village President

Signature of UGLG Chief Elected Official

Fz=

G. FINANCIAL CERTIFICATION OF COMPLETION BY DEHCR

Date Signed Name and Title of Authorized DEHCR Representative
Angela L. Davis, Grants Specialist-Advanced Y
02/28/2023 Bureau of Community Development 7 ;
Division of Energy, Housing and Community 4‘5‘{*0%

24FOAFIF13004TT

Resources

Signature of Authorized DEHCR Representative

Financial Certification of Compietion

Form v.2021-09-01




Dedication

Jerry Deschane, Executive Director, League of Wisconsin Municipalities

A couple winters ago, I was outside early one morning, shoveling
snow. The city snowplow was coming up the road, and I stepped
aside, groaning a little as I visualized the hundreds of pounds of
wet snow the plow was undoubtedly going to push right back
into the space I had just cleared. Surprisingly, the driver swung
the plow blade away as he passed our house, giving me a break
and a wave as he made his way down the street. I had never met
the driver before or after that day, but it made my morning (and
. saved my back).

As T sit here reviewing this month’s magazine and contemplate
its focus on public works and city operations, I realize that

I'm racking my brain to come up with an incident where my
personal interaction with a city employee was unpleasant.

Even the Madison parking meter enforcement officer who was
walking by my car, and who gave me a ticket (for zero dollars ...
how do you give a ticket for zero dollars?) was pleasant and we
had a great conversation about the weather. For what it’s worth,
I’m what Madison parking enforcement would call a “frequent
flier,” if you know what I mean.

Last year, T ran into a Public Works Director who attended the
same high school and graduated around the same time [ did.
We had a great chat about his work, current challenges (PFASY),
and new employees he had hired recently. What left the greatest
impression on me, however, was the obvious passion that he

had for his work. He was even more passionate about instilling
that sense of mission in the next generation of public works
professionals. I left that short conversation feeling inspired and
confident that his city was in good hands.

ol

We read about mayors, we read about alders, and we read about
police officers. They have important jobs; critical jobs. But we
seldom read about the work of public works employees, deputy
clerks, accountants, maintenance staff, and the many other
people who keep cities and villages operating. That’s too bad, but
it’s also a compliment.

Local government works. Wisconsin has miles and miles of
sewer and water systems that gurgle along quietly, moving
millions of gallons of water 24 hours a day, seven days a week,
52 weeks a year. Hundreds of acres of parks and boulevards are
mowed, flowered, watered, and weeded week after week. And
you can usually navigate your village street within hours of the
worst Wisconsin snowstorm. Yes, by every measure that matters,
local government works in Wisconsin.

Let’s not ever forget that it works because of people. People who
didn’t become doctors, lawyers, or astronauts, but who chose
instead to serve their neighbors at the wheel of a big truck with
a big plow on the front of it or behind a long counter stacked
with ballots. They’re not the wealthiest people in town, and they
tend to be some of the quietest, but without them, the rest of us
wouldn't be able to do our jobs.

We dedicate this month’s magazine to public works staff. To

“back office” operations people. To the many local government
employees who are proud of the work they do; especially when
nobody notices. Because that’s when they’re doing it just right.

The League appreciates the

*« AARP Wisconsin
* American Fidelity

¢ incrediblebank

= Johnson Controls
* American Transmission Co. e LingThingz
¢ Boardman & Clark LLP
* Ehlers Associates

* GRAEF

* Municipal Property
Insurance Company

¢ Ruekert & Mielke, Inc.

support of the following Business Partners:

%FWAEHE;N
MUNICIPALITIES

* SEH
e Stafford Rosenbaum LLP
« WEA Trust '

* Weld, Riley, S.C

¢ Zerology

For more information, contact Robin Powers: rpowers@lwm-info.org | (608) 267-2383

The Municipality

March 2023



Village of Colfax
Advertisement for Bids
2023 Street Sweeping

Sealed bids labeled “Street Sweeping” shall be received at the Village Clerk-Treasurer’s Office, 613 Main
Street, PO Box 417, Colfax WI 54730 until Wednesday, March 22™ 2023 at 1:00 p.m. CST, at which
time the bids shall be publicly opened and read.

opening.

Lynn M. Niggemann
Administrator—Clerk-Treasurer



Bid Form
Village of Colfax, Wisconsin
Specifications for 2023 Street Sweeping

Proposal of (hereinafter

called "BIDDER"), organized and existing under the laws of the State of

doing business as to the Village of

Colfax, Wisconsin (hereinafter called "Village").

In compliance with your Advertisement for Bids, BIDDER hereby proposes to perform all 2023 streets sweeping in accordance
with the specifications within the time set forth therein, and at the prices stated in the attached proposal forms. By submission
of this BID, each BIDDER certifies as to its own organization, that this BID has been arrived at independently, without
consultation, communications, or agreement as to any matter relating to this BID with any other BIDDER or with any

competitor.

BIDDER agrees to perform all work described in the Specification Documents for the following bid(s):

Lump Sum Bid
2023 Street Sweeping Services Lump Sum Bid $
Option 1 — Village provides dumping site (deduct) $( )
Total Bid ~ Lump Sum $
Hourly Rate for Additional Services $

Two-Year Lump Sum Bid

2023-2024 Two-year Street Sweeping Services (price per year) $
Option 1 — Village provides dumping site (deduct) per year $( )
Two-year contract x 2
Total Two-Year Bid — Lump Sum $
Hourly Rate for Additional Services on two-year contract $

In submitting this bid, it is understood that all work must be completed in accordance with the time schedule set forth in this
proposal form. The Village of Colfax reserves the right to reject any or all bids, to waive informalities, and to accept the bid
proposal deemed most advantageous to the Village of Colfax. It is agreed that this bid will not be withdrawn for sixty (60)
days. Upon the acceptance of this proposal, the successful Bidder shall be the Contractor and all references in the proposal
to the Bidder shall apply to the Contractor for the year bid.

Contractor

By

Title

Address

Phone Number

Email

Date




Village of Colfax, Wisconsin
Specifications for 2023 Street Sweeping

The Village of Colfax is accepting sealed bids labeled “Street Sweeping” for street sweeping services as follows:

1. 2023 schedule:
a. Streets shall be swept of dirt and debris three (3) times per calendar year per the schedule below:
i. Spring (late April or early May)
ii. Summer (Week of July 11t — 15t)
iii. Fall (late October or early November)
2. Streets to be swept:
a. All Village streets
3. Additional Services
a. Additional service hours may only be performed with pre-authorization by the Administrator-Clerk-
Treasurer or pursuant Village Board action.
4. Invoices
a. Progress invoices shall include service dates, hours and street listing.
5. Insurance
a. Contractor shall maintain and keep in force a general liability insurance policy covering Contractor
as insured and naming Village as additional insured for One Million and 00/100 Dollars
($1,000,000.00) bodily injury, death and property damage in the aggregate, covering its activities.
A certificate of insurance shall be provided to Viilage at least 15 days before sweeping services are

provided.
6. Village shall provide at the Village’'s expense:
a. Water

7. Village may provide:
a. Dumping site (see Option 1 on bid form)
8. Assignment and Subcontract
a. No assignment of the contract or any right occurring under contract shall be made in whole or part
without the express written consent of the Village.
9. Indemnity and Hold Harmless
a. Contractor shall be liable and agrees to indemnify, defend and hold harmless Village, its
employees, agents and officers, whether appointed, hired or elected, from and against any and all
judgments, damages, loss, costs, claims, expenses, suits, demands, actions or causes of action of
any kind or of any nature which may be sustained by reason of damage to any property or loss of
use thereof, or damages or injury tc any person or persons, or death to any person or persons, or
by reason of any liability imposed by law arising from, in connection with, caused or resulting from
Contractor’s activities under this Agreement or as a result of or due to the existence of this
Agreement, except those caused by or materially contributed to by Village, its employees, agents
or officers; and specifically included within this indemnity and hold harmless and attorney’s fees
and other costs of defense and liability costs which may be sustained or occasioned by Village or
its employees, agents, or officers, whether appointed, hired or elected.
10. Contractor shall conduct operations in compliance with all applicable laws and ordinances.
11. Village reserves the right to reject any or all bids, to waive informalities, and to accept the bid proposal
deemed most advantageous to the Village.



FEBRUARY 2023 COLFAX RESCUE REPORT

MUNICIPALITIES RESPONDED TO:

TCOL
VCOL
TEM
VEM
TGR
TOTC
TSC
1T
VWHE
CMENO
TWIL

= = =S BN =20 OO0 W

FEBRUARY 2023 MUNICIPALITIES REPONDED TO:

CMENO

3.6%
VWHE

36%

TCOL
10.7%

14.3% VCOL

17.9%

TsC
7 1%

TOTC
3.6%

TEM

VEM
21.4%

17.9%

'MUTUAL AID 2

RCVD
REFUSED 3
CANCEL 4

STDBY 2



'MCHS 1
MENOMONIE
MCHS EAU 8
CLAIRE

MCHS 2
BLOOMER
'MARSH EAU 1
'CLAIRE

'HSHS SACRED 5
'HEART
DECEASED 1

TOTAL 29

FEBRUARY 2023 END POINT

DECEADSED

3.4%
HSHS SACRED HEART

17.2%

MARSSH EAU CLAIRE
3.4%

MCHS BLOOMER
6.9%
MCHS EAU CLAIRE
27.6%
FLEET
Monthly
Beginning Ending 2023 :Gallons
Miles Miles  Miles fuel

M7 . 999722 100309 336.8

M8 . 76374 77898, 1524 145.03

Total Z s . 1860.8

MUTUAL AID RCVD

6.9%
REFUSED

10.3%

CANCEL

13.8%

STDBY

6.9%
MCHS MENOMONIE

.Maintenance
‘Pump Cost :Cost

3.4%

Engine

Cost per Mile Hours

0.07 25
0.04 57
0.06 49



FINANCIALS “UNIFIED SOLUTIONS”

AGING 2023
INSURANCE ~ CURRENT 30
ALLEGIANCE $1,846.58
BCBS $2,432.26!

CIGNA $105.24

GROUP

HEALTH $3,091.47

INCLUSA $407.32

MAYO MED

PLAN $1,935.55

MEDICAID $6,124.68

MEDICARE $9,873.27

MERITAN

HEALTH $1,488.10

PRIVATE PAY  $2,650.58

SECURITY

HEALTH $1,505.32  $2,153.67
UNITED

HEALTHCARE  $1,990.35
$31,604.14 $4,000.25

FEBRUARY
COLLECTION $7,486.54

60

$0.00

90

$0.00

120

$0.00

365 COLLECTION

$0.00

$0.00



FINANCIALS “VILLAGE”

AR Stats
A/R Balance YTD: $204,796.72
A/R Balance Last Month: $207,143.37
Current Month Transactions
by Type Current Month Amount
by Type
B Revense (0 | B reverce 5000)
© raymen 1) B rayment (552068
' @ ® o s
| ‘I O a0z ® / | @ sad oebr 15210909
| I.Tcml(?ﬂ) / I.mu(sw&sa |
| | | |
|
|
Billing Stats ———— ———— Billing Stats ———— o i

Waiting To Be Printed: 1 Current Month New Trips: 0
Incomplete Bills: 0 Current Month Trips Billed: 5
Bills Needing Payors: 0 Current Month Transactions Posted: 45
Bills Needing Rebilled: 3 = =
Imported Bills: 0
Total Pending Bills: 201

Pending Bills by Days Old

@oxoe

Pending Amount by Days Old

| @ o ssoear
O 3059 5243009
@ sos9 5191159
0 0 s19328789)
@ ol (520370263

Pending Bills by Payor

. Madicare (2)
0 Medcaid @

| B commercial @23)
O eatiem (169
- Qther (0)
0 o eon

| Pending Amount by Payor
B recicare (3800000

B Medicaid $3.83649)
@ commercial ($17.68279)
0 patiem (518133336)
@ ower (s00m

0 o 520370263)

e




CRS NOTES:

M7 HAD AIR SUSPENSION ISSUES, IT HAD PINHOLE LEAK IN THE AIR
RESERVOIR AND CORROSION CAUSING AIR COMPRESSOR ISSUES, 1 AIR BAG
LEAK FROM BEING DRIVEN DEFLATED TO SHOP, IT SHOULD BE RETURNED
MARCH 8TH FROM REPAIRS AT SEMI CORRECT REPAIR (FORMERLY NORDEEN
TRUCK REPAIR).

CRS ATTENDED THE CHILI FEED AT ELK MOUND FIRE RECRUITING ATTEMPT
THREE APPLICATION WENT OUT WITH 1 RETURNED AND HIRED (EMT AVERY
KAANTA)

WE HAVE ALSO HIRED KAT HAYS ADVANCED EMT, AND PROMOTED EMT
AUTUMN WILDFEUR TO A THIRTY HOUR POSITION SHE WILL BE STARTING THE
WEEK OF APRIL 9.

MARCH DON WILL BE TEACHING CPR REFRESHERS FOR -ELK MOUND VILLAGE
EMPLOYEES, COLFAX VILLAGE EMPLOYEES, ELK MOUND FIRE DEPT, COLFAX
FIRE DEPARTMENT.



Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer
March 8th, 2023

Things coming up:
e March 16-17, 2023 — Follow-up Audit
e Year-end processes: annual reports and reconciling etc.
e Wednesday, March 22, 2023 4 pm Joint Review Board Meeting
e Working on scheduling a Planning Commission Meeting for the East View Development

Election Dates:

March 28t 1 pm will be the Public Test
March 30™ 1 pm Nursing Home Voting
April 4, 2023 — Spring Election

Candidate Ballot Placement:

Village President — Vote for 1
e Jeff Prince
e Registered Write-In: Carey Davis (will not be listed on the ballof)

Village Trustee — Vote for 3
e Jeff Prince
e Margaret Burcham
e Registered Write-In: Jen Rud (will not be listed on the ballof)

There will be an option for the individuals interested in being on the Board as a Trustee or the Village

President to become a REGISTERED Write-in so that any votes cast for them will count. The
process involves completing the CF-1 Campaign Finance Registration Form on or before Friday,
March 31, 2023 by noon.

If we end up with vacancies, there will be a process to request interested parties to send a letter of
interest to the Board. There would be a vote by the Board to appointing any individual(s) that would

use this process.

Good Luck to the Girls Basketball Team at State!

By Monday we will know the results, but until then . . .

Go Vikings!!!!



